

Town of Mendon

Highway Dept

101 Semmel Road
Honeoye Falls, NY 14472-1199



August 4, 2026

TO: Joe Alati and the Mendon Town Board

FROM: Pete Doyle, Mendon Highway Superintendent
Carter Whitmore, Head Mechanic

I am requesting that the Town Board approve of the following Highway Department items to be sent to auction at RTI Auctions – Roy Teitsworth Inc.

- 2010 Volvo – Model VHD64B200 - 10-Wheel Dump Truck (Truck #94)
- 2012 Kenworth – Model T80 - 10-Wheel Dump Truck (Truck #97)
- Ferris Zero Turn Mower – Model IS2100ZKAV2661 (#44)

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read "Pete Doyle". The signature is fluid and cursive.

Pete Doyle
Mendon Highway Superintendent